
 

Radio Systems Corporation 
10427 PetSafe Way, Knoxville, TN 37932 

 

 
Date: 04/23/2020 
 
Regarding: Changes to Boundary Plus 2.0 Products 
 
To Whom it May Concern,  
 
We are requesting that the original FCC ID: KE3-3003643 and IC: 2721A-003643 be dismissed. We have made 
changes to the product which require a re-submission rather than a Permissive Change and we do not wish 
use new FCC and IC Certification numbers.  Changes were required for product operation and the products as 
originally certified were never marketed or sold under the existing FCC and IC ID numbers.  After the original 
application is dismissed, we wish to re-file and use the same FCC and IC ID numbers. 
Thanks for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 

 

Cindy Allen | Global Regulatory and Safety Manager 
P: +1 865.824.5431 

10427 PetSafe Way, Knoxville, TN 37932 

Petsafe.net 
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